From: Kervel, John ENVIEX

To: Johnson, Stuart TRAN:EX

Subject: Nanaimo Lakes road incident 25/9/17

Date: September 26, 2017 10:22:00 AM

Attachments: EW DGIR 172172 - Nanaimo Lakes R - le Tanks.m
Hey Stu,

| am currently attempting to assist in the coordination of the logging truck incident at occurred last
night. | have received a call from EMCON’s Road Foreman Dean Archibald looking for assistance and
guidance on the associated clean-up that needs to occur.

| have been attempting to make direct contact with ICBC Commercial Claims but have not made
direct contact yet. | Have forwarded the associated information required for them.

From my understanding it is located within the MOTI ROW a few things will need to occur for an
environmental clean-up of the Diesel lost from the ruptured Saddle Tanks.

Emergency Response Clean-up Contractor —i.e. Heatherington Environmental, NuCor Enviornmental
or a QM Environmental or response contractors that have an understanding of what needs to occur.
Continue to liaise with ICBC Commercial Claims — as they will have the file and will be working with
the Trucking Company to ensure that the delineation of contamination concerns are mitigated.

If you have any questions regarding this process please contact me directly.

,ff"."-*' " John Kervel,
~ Environmental Emergency Response Officer
BRITISH Environmental Emergencies Program
COLUMBIA Coast Region - Nanaimo
Ministry of Ph 250-751-3197 | Emalil john.kervel@gov.be.ca

., Environment and www.gov.be.ca/spillsinfo [l @SpillsinfoBC
Climate Change Strategy

Report a spill: 1-800-663-3456
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From: Kervel, John ENVIEX

To: "kim.laurie@icbe,com"
Subject: FW: DGIR 172172 - Nanaimo Lakes Road - Saddle Tanks
Date: September 26, 2017 8:57:00 AM
Attachments: DGIR 172172 1.pdf
DGIR.PDE
; .
image002.jpg
Hello Kim,

See below — have a couple questions. I've also sent it to Brad as | am not sure if a file was created or
not.

Cheers,

JK

From: Kervel, John ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 8:56 AM

To: 'Linden, Richard'; 'Brad Hoskins'

Subject: DGIR 172172 - Nanaimo Lakes Road - Saddle Tanks

Hey Guys,

So | had an opportunity to head out to this incident site this morning. | am not sure when or who
conducted the recovery of the rig or if an assessment of impacts to the environment was done.
There was a strong noticeable smell of Diesel and lots of debris from the wreck itself. If one of you
has the time please get back to mes.22

Cheers,

John Kervel,

Environmental Emergency Response Officer

Environmental Emergencies Program

[] Coast Region - Nanaimo
Ph 250-751-3197 | Emall john.kervel@gov.bec.ca
www.gov.be.ca/spillsinfo | | @SpillsinfoBC

Report a spill: 1-800-663-3456
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ma# Emergency Dangerous Goods Incident Report (DGIR)

CRIA Management

DGIR 172172 - UPDATE # 1

Type : INLAND UPDATE

Subject : DIESEL Original Entry Logged : 2017-09-25 16:32
Task # : Amount : $
Assigned To : ASE Number :
Incident Area : NANAIMO EMBC Region : VIR
MOE Region : Vancouver Island Region
MCTS# :
Location : 1500 BLOCK OF NANAIMO LAKE ROAD
Caller : JOHN KERVEL This Update Logged : 2017-09-25 17:27
Organization : MOE EMBC Operations Officer : JANE
Primary No :
Alt No :

Details :

RO Kervel called Nanaimo RCMP Dispatch (1-250-334-5901) and was advised that Cst. Bouvier was the responding

RCMP member onsite.

Cst. Bouvier provided RO Kervel with the following information:

License plate #kenworth .22

RCMP File 2017- 32354

The tractor and trailer are Located off road right - low point road near a culvert.
Island timberlands deployed Spill Pads

Emcon highways contractor notified

.« & = " = @

RO Kervel will forward the information to ICBC Commercial Claims for further followup.

Recovery and Clean-up operations were suspended to the next day due to weather and light conditions

Notification :
17:28 - Briefed PDM Derek Sommerville
17:30 - Emailed MOE Nanaimo/ CCG/ Road Safety

Printed 2017-09-25 at 17:29:45 Emergency Coordination Center
Phone 1-800-663-3456
Fax (250) 952-4872
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mae Emergency Dangerous Goods DGIR 172172 - INLAND

BRITISH

coimen - Management Incident Report

Category : Code 1
Incident Date Time : 2017-09-25 16:15
MCTS #:

Spiller : UNKNOWN
1500 BLOCK OF

Location : NANAIMO LAKE ROAD
. MOE Region : Vancouver
Area: NANAIMO EMBC Region : VIR Island Rggion
Material(s): DIESEL
Amount(s): 1 TANK ( MAX 400 LITRES)
Received From:
Caller A : RADIO ROOM Caller B :
Org : RCMP Org:
Phone : Cellular 250-334-5901 Phone :
Alternate : Alternate :
Time : Time :
Received by EMBC Operations Officer : CIARA When Received : 2017-09-25 16:32
Affected Environment : Other :
Type of Spilling : Other Spill Type :
Accidents:
Sector:

Cause :

Advises of a logging truck with a full tank of diesel (Max 400 litres), got into a vehicle MVI. There is the possibility for water
contamination within the ditch or a creek.

RCMP file #:32354

Response :

Jurisdiction : Federal, Provincial, Municipal

Task # : Amount : $ Issued To :
Notification :

16:37 Briefed MOE RO John Kervel - Code 1/ Prov/ Fed/ Mun
17:01 Briefed PDM

17:03 Briefed NEEC

17:04 Email MOE Nanaimo/ CCG/ Road Safety

Printed 2017-09-25 at 17:06:32 Emergency Coordination Center Page 1 of 1
Phone 1-800-663-3456
Fax (250) 952-4872
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From: Environmental Emergencies Spill Reports ENV:EX

To: Kervel, John ENV:EX
Subject: FW: DGIR 172172 UPDATE 2 - VIR
Date: September 26, 2017 10:08:45 AM

From: SGPEP.ECCl@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 10:08:32 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Environmental Emergencies Spill Reports ENV:EX

Subject: DGIR 172172 UPDATE 2 - VIR

PEP Task Number: 183503

Incident Date: ~ 2017-09-25

Incident Time:  16:32

Location: 1500 BLOCK OF NANAIMO LAKE ROAD
Area: NANAIMO

PEP Region: VIR

MOE Region: Vancouver Island Region

Caller / Agency:
DEAN ARCHIBALD - ROAD FOREMAN / EMCON - Cellular: 250-816-7787

Details:
Requesting contact with MOE RO regarding clean up process.

Report Compiled By: DAWN Admin ECC - 2017-09-26 09:49
DGIR 172172 UPDATE 2 - Subject: INLAND UPDATE

Notifications:

09:50 briefed MOE RO John Kervel

09:52 briefed PDM

09:55 emailed MOE Nanaimo/CCG-ROC/Admin Road Safety

Environmental Emergency Response Officer:

Date:

Notification Coding: Code 1 / Code 2

MOE Response: Exercise / Potential / No Field Response / Field Response /
IMT Activation

Notes:
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From: Environmental Emergencies Spill Reports ENV:EX

To: Kervel, John ENV:EX
Subject: FW: DGIR 172172 UPDATE 1 - VIR
Date: September 25, 2017 5:45:43 PM

From: SGPEP.ECCl@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 5:45:32 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Environmental Emergencies Spill Reports ENV:EX

Subject: DGIR 172172 UPDATE 1 - VIR

PEP Task Number:

Incident Date: ~ 2017-09-25

Incident Time:  16:32

Location: 1500 BLOCK OF NANAIMO LAKE ROAD
Area: NANAIMO

PEP Region: VIR

MOE Region: Vancouver Island Region

Caller / Agency:
JOHN KERVEL / MOE

Details:
RO Kervel called Nanaimo RCMP Dispatch (1-250-334-5901) and was advised
that Cst. Bouvier was the responding RCMP member onsite.

Cst. Bouvier provided RO Kervel with the following information:

*  License plate #kenworth s.22

*+  RCMP File 2017- 32354

*  The tractor and trailer are Located off road right - low point road

near a culvert.

+  Island timberlands deployed Spill Pads

*  Emcon highways contractor notitied

*  Recovery and Clean-up operations were suspended to the next day due
to weather and light conditions

RO Kervel will forward the information to ICBC Commercial Claims for
further followup.

Report Compiled By: JANE Operations 1 ECC - 2017-09-25 17:27
DGIR 172172 UPDATE 1 - Subject: INLAND UPDATE

Notifications:
17:28 - Briefed PDM Derek Sommerville
17:30 - Emailed MOE Nanaimo/ CCG/ Road Safety

Environmental Emergency Response Officer:
Date:
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Notification Coding: Code 1/ Code 2

MOE Response: Exercise / Potential / No Field Response / Field Response /
IMT Activation

Notes:
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From: Environmental Emergencies Spill Reports ENV:EX

To: Kervel, John ENV:EX
Subject: FW: DGIR 172172 - VIR - DIESEL
Date: September 25, 2017 5:30:43 PM

From: SGPEP.ECCl@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 5:30:32 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Environmental Emergencies Spill Reports ENV:EX
Subject: DGIR 172172 - VIR - DIESEL

DGIR 172172
PEP Task Number:

Incident Date: ~ 2017-09-25 16:15
Incident Time:  2017-09-25 16:15
Report Date: 2017-09-25
Report Time: 16:32

Spiller: UNKNOWN

Caller 1 / Agency:
RADIO ROOM / RCMP - Cellular: 250-334-5901 - :

Caller 2 / Agency:

- -t

Location: 1500 BLOCK OF NANAIMO LAKE ROAD
Area: NANAIMO

PEP Region: VIR

MOE Region: Vancouver Island Region

Affected Env:

Spill Type:

Sector:

Jurisdictions:
1: Federal
2: Provincial
3: Municipal

Material: DIESEL 1 TANK ( MAX 400 LITRES)

Details:

Advises of a logging truck with a full tank of diesel (Max 400 litres), got
into a vehicle MVI. There is the possibility for water contamination within
the ditch or a creek.

RCMP file #:32354
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Response:

Notifications:

16:37 Briefed MOE RO John Kervel - Code 1/ Prov/ Fed/ Mun
17:01 Briefed PDM

17:03 Briefed NEEC

17:04 Email MOE Nanaimo/ CCG/ Road Safety

Report Compiled By: CIARA Operations 3 ECC - 2017-09-25 16:32

Environmental Emergency Response Officer:

Date:

Notification Coding: Code 1/ Code 2

MOE Response: Exercise / Potential / No Field Response / Field Response /
IMT Activation

Notes:
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